Oluwakemi Fatokimi

Bowie, Maryland 20721 2404865405 vikipassion@yahoo.co.uk

Summary

Caring, hardworking and service-oriented Registered Nurse with more than eight years of experience. Well-versed in offering evidence-based, therapeutic care. Collaborative and motivational leader with expertise in training new nursing staff while providing top-notch service to patient populations.

Skills

- Medical screening
- · Patient monitoring
- Tracheostomy care
- Intake and discharge
- Family and patient support
- IV drug therapy management

- Palliative and Pain Management
- Geriatric treatment knowledge
- Follow-up calls
- Prenatal care
- Postpartum care

Experience

July 2021 to Current

Riderwood Village

Silver Spring, MD

Registered Nurse

- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Prepared patients for self-management and decision-making responsibilities.
- Oversaw patient admission and discharge processes to coordinate related paperwork.
- Developed care plans complete with effective nursing measures to improve patients' mental and physical health.
- Helped patients and families feel comfortable during challenging and stressful situations, promoting recovery and reducing compliance issues.
- Responded to emergency situations with speed, expertise and level-headed approaches to provide optimal care, support and life-saving interventions.
- Monitored and educated nursing students and externs on proper care procedures and prioritization strategies.
- Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics and test results in electronic medical records.
- Educated patients on how to live with and appropriately manage chronic illnesses and injuries.
- Taught rehabilitation nursing techniques to help patients develop self-care skills necessary to transition to independent living.
- Established long and short-term goals for therapeutic services to encourage patient progress.
- Observed strict safety measures, including checking medication dosages before administration to patients.
- Utilized computerized Resource and Patient Management System (RPMS) and Electronic Health Record (EHR) system.
- Monitored diet, physical activity, behaviors and other patient factors to assess conditions and adjust treatment plans.
- Participated in continuing education programs and workshops to enhance training and nursing knowledge.

March 2021 to July 2022

Cadia healthcare

Hyattsville, MD

Registered Nurse

- Charge nurse with experience in Assistant Living, Long Term, Rehabilitation and Skilled level of care
- Coordinate and collaborate with interdisciplinary team to achieve a comprehensive patient care
- Supervise, coach, and delegate direct patient care staff (GNA & CNA) to drive effective clinical operations and quality patient outcome
- Promote patient education on appropriate medication management during care process and discharge
- Proficient demonstration of nursing skilled services in the following areas;
- Intravenous therapy
- Enteral and Parenteral feeding
- Wound care management
- Tracheostomy
- Chest tube management
- Quality improvement and quality assurance
- Trained with Staff Development Coordinator; data entry into Pointclickcare and organization
- Participated in neighborhood rounds to identify practice compliance relating to infection control and hospitality

September 2017 to December 2019

Babcock University Teaching Hospital

Nigeria

Registered Nurse

- Responsible for administration of medications and treatments following physicians' orders and proper medication administration protocols
- Administration of IV medication and wound treatments
- Experienced in care of Enteral feeding (PEG & G-Tube) patients
- Experienced in care of oxygen dependent and non-oxygen dependent tracheostomy patients
- Review patients' monthly orders to assure continuity and appropriate level of care.
- Updated physicians on patient test results and assisted in developing care plans.
- Supervised ancillary staffs by scheduling shifts, delegating assignments and monitoring quality of care.
- Planned and spearheaded in-service educational programs focusing on fall safety, skin care and adherence to core measures.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Trained and mentored new RNs on best practices, hospital policies and standards of care.

February 2014 to September 2014

Specialist Mission Hospital

Nigeria

Staff Nurse, Zoe

- Responsible for administration of medications and treatments following physicians' orders and proper medication administration protocols
- Administration IV medication and wound treatments
- Care of Hemodialysis Patients
- Experienced in care of oxygen dependent and non-oxygen dependent tracheostomy patients
- Review patients' monthly orders to assure continuity and appropriate level of care.

	Education and Training
January 2021	School of Nursing University Teaching Hospital Nigeria Registered Nurse certification
January 2016	School of Midwifery, Wesley Guild Hospital MD, Nigeria LICENSES Registered Nurse (RN)
	Personal Information
	VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES, Medical outreaches in free minor and major surgeries, Nigeria Church chorister
	Certifications

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification (2021 till present)
 CPR certified through American Heart Association